
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Stoughton Redevelopment Committee 2-9-22  


 
This is a teleconference meeting via GoToMeeting Access with a computer, tablet or smartphone via 
GoToMeeting  https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/927546853  
dial-in number (877) 309-2073. Access code 927-546-853  
Members:  Regina Hirsch, Denise Duranczyk, Roger Springman, Lukas Trow, Dale Reeves,  
Ozzie Doom and Pete Manley  
 
Guest-Tim Swadley, Gary Becker 
 


Call to Order  


Communications-Pete gave update regarding recent Whitewater Adhoc meeting, Roger gave 
Stoughton School building flyer update. Tim gave update regarding City Council action on 
Riverfront SIP 


Public comments-none 


 
Approval of minutes from the January 12, 2022 meeting 


Motion to approve January 12, 2022 RDA Minutes by Hirsch seconded by Manley 


Motion carried unanimously 


 


Chair Report-Dale discussed 175th Celebration 


 
New Business  
 
A resolution from the RDA Approving the Conveyance of Lot 1 within the Riverfront 
Redevelopment Area to Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, and Outlot 1 within the 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area to the City of Stoughton.  


Motion to approve resolution of the Conveyance of Lot 1 and Outlot 1 by Springman seconded 
by Trow 


Motion carried unanimously 


 


Old Business  
 
Discussion and possible action regarding the East Main Street Property Owner Survey.  
 
No action taken 







 
Gary will take care of remaining adjustments per removing Jamin from cover letter and changing 
date issuance and Dale will be working with Tim on mailing.  Gary will set up a Google forum 
for dropping for dropping comments.  With RDA flyer completion/updating, that can now be 
included as well.   


 


Discussion regarding Riverfront Project status update-update on Material Maintenance Plan and 
closing remediation. 


 


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 


Riverfront Status Update  
Ongoing Item-Regina or Roger working on brochure  
RDA Website Updates/Outside Consultant-Lukas working on website. Derek starting 2-14-22 in 
IT  
Potential update on Downtown Merchants Association  
 


ADJOURNMENT  


Motion to adjourn by Doom seconded by Manley at 7:37 


Motion carried unanimously 








 


FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 


THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE 
AGREEMENT (this “Amendment”) is entered into between Stoughton Riverfront Development, 
LLC, a Wisconsin limited liability company (“Buyer”) and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment 
Authority, a body corporate and politic (the “RDA”) and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin 
municipal corporation (the “City”) (the RDA and the City, collectively, the “Seller”), dated 
effective as of the date of the last of the parties’ signatures hereto (the “Effective Date”). 


RECITALS: 


A. Buyer and Seller are the parties to that certain Real Estate Purchase and Sale 
Agreement, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the City of 
Stoughton, Wisconsin, as more fully described therein (the “Purchase Agreement”). 


B. Buyer and Seller desire to amend the Purchase Agreement as set forth herein. 


AMENDMENT: 


1. The Contingency Deadline, as defined in Section 3.(a) of the Purchase Agreement, 
is hereby extended from February 28, 2022, to July 29, 2022. 


2. Except as modified herein, the Purchase Agreement is hereby ratified and 
affirmed.  In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Amendment and the Purchase 
Agreement, this Amendment shall control. 


3. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original 
instrument.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deemed to be original 
signatures for all purposes. 


[Signature page follows.] 







2 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the Effective 
Date. 


BUYER: 
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC 
 
 
By:       Date:       
      Curt Brink, Manager 
 
 
 
SELLER: 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 
 
By:       Date:       
      Mayor Timothy Swadley 
 
 
CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
 
By:       Date:       
      Dale Reeves, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Candee Christen, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 
 
 
       
By:  Mathew Dregne, City Attorney 
 





		RECITALS:

		A. Buyer and Seller are the parties to that certain Real Estate Purchase and Sale Agreement, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, as more fully described therein (the “Purchase Agreement”).

		B. Buyer and Seller desire to amend the Purchase Agreement as set forth herein.

		AMENDMENT:

		1. The Contingency Deadline, as defined in Section 3.(a) of the Purchase Agreement, is hereby extended from February 28, 2022, to July 29, 2022.

		2. Except as modified herein, the Purchase Agreement is hereby ratified and affirmed.  In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Amendment and the Purchase Agreement, this Amendment shall control.

		3. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original instrument.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deeme...






 


FIRST AMENDMENT TO 
AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT 


THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT 
(this “Amendment”) is entered into between Stoughton Riverfront Development, LLC, a 
Wisconsin limited liability company (“Developer”) and the City of Stoughton Redevelopment 
Authority, a body corporate and politic (the “RDA”) and the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin 
municipal corporation (the “City”), dated effective as of the date of the last of the parties’ 
signatures hereto (the “Effective Date”). 


RECITALS: 


A. The Developer, the RDA and the City are the parties to that certain Agreement to 
Undertake Development, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the 
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, as more fully described therein (the “Agreement”). 


B. The parties desire to amend the Agreement as set forth herein. 


AMENDMENT: 


1. The last sentence of Section D. of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated 
as follows: 


“If the events described in this Section D are not satisfied by July 29, 2022, then this 
Agreement shall be null and void.” 


2. Except as modified herein, the Agreement is hereby ratified and affirmed.  In the 
event of any conflict between the terms of this Amendment and the Agreement, this Amendment 
shall control. 


3. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which 
shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original 
instrument.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deemed to be original 
signatures for all purposes. 


[Signature page follows.] 







2 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment as of the Effective 
Date. 


BUYER: 
STOUGHTON RIVERFRONT DEVELOPMENT, LLC 
 
 
By:       Date:       
      Curt Brink, Manager 
 
 
 
SELLER: 
CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 
 
By:       Date:       
      Mayor Timothy Swadley 
 
 
CITY OF STOUGHTON REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
 
By:       Date:       
      Dale Reeves, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Candee Christen, City Clerk 
 
 
 
Approved as to form: 
STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP 
 
 
       
By:  Mathew Dregne, City Attorney 
 





		RECITALS:

		A. The Developer, the RDA and the City are the parties to that certain Agreement to Undertake Development, dated September 15, 2021, concerning certain property located in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, as more fully described therein (the “Agreeme...

		B. The parties desire to amend the Agreement as set forth herein.

		AMENDMENT:

		1. The last sentence of Section D. of the Agreement is hereby amended and restated as follows:

		“If the events described in this Section D are not satisfied by July 29, 2022, then this Agreement shall be null and void.”

		2. Except as modified herein, the Agreement is hereby ratified and affirmed.  In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Amendment and the Agreement, this Amendment shall control.

		3. This Amendment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original and all such counterparts together shall constitute one original instrument.  Signatures transmitted by facsimile or PDF by email shall be deeme...






 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  
Notice is hereby given that the Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton, 
Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 
location given below. 


 


Redevelopment Authority of the City of Stoughton – SPECIAL MEETING 
Thursday, February 24, 2022 @ 7:15 p.m. or immediately following the Special Council 
Meeting 


 
This is a teleconference meeting via Zoom: 
https://zoom.us/j/94339084324?pwd=M2cyQlBkaHUweFQ3T3RydDQyaDdYQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 943 3908 4324 
Passcode: 594457 
One tap mobile 
+19292056099,,94339084324#,,,,*594457# US (New York) 


 
Members: Regina Hirsch, Denise Duranczyk, Roger Springman, Lukas Trow, Dale Reeves, 
Ozzie Doom and Pete Manley  


 
Call to Order  
 
1. Communications 
  
2.  Public comments  
 
3.  Approval of minutes from the February 9, 2022 meeting  


 
4.  Chair Report 
 
5.  New Business –  


  A.  FIRST AMENDMENT TO REAL ESTATE PURCHASE AND SALE AGREEMENT 
  B.  FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT TO UNDERTAKE DEVELOPMENT 


  
6.  Old Business  
  


 7.  Future Agenda Items  
 
8.  Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 


Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special accommodation, 
should contact the Finance Director’s Office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before the scheduled 



https://zoom.us/j/94339084324?pwd=M2cyQlBkaHUweFQ3T3RydDQyaDdYQT09





meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made. In addition, any person wishing to speak or have 
their comments heard but does not have access to the internet should also contact the Finance Director’s 
Office at the number above at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements 
can be made.  
 


NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
One tap mobile 
+19292056099,,94339084324#,,,,*594457# US (New York) 
+13017158592,,94339084324#,,,,*594457# US (Washington DC) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
Meeting ID: 943 3908 4324 
Passcode: 594457 
Find your local number: https://zoom.us/u/acSgJWtp3W 
 


 



https://zoom.us/u/acSgJWtp3W



